

CURRICULUM VITAE

SUNIL KUMAR

New Delhi

Email: sk25121992@gmail.com

Phone no: 8077825718

CAREER SUMMARY

Having good knowledge of competitive Mathematics for UG ENTRANCES Exams, SSC, BANK AND OTHERS GOVTS.EXAM professional with over 3 years of experience with sound knowledge of Teaching methodology and managing classroom with delivering good Quality in the respective subject and managing career counseling and interacting with students to aware them for the updated vacancies in govts. Sectors

EXPERIENCE:

TEACHWELL P.S. INSTITUTE PVT.LTD ROHINI SEC.9 (From June 2018 to May 2020)

Industry Type: Govt. and Entrance Exam Coaching Centre

Designation: Trainer of Mathematics (Quants and Higher Mathematics)

Taking Quants of IPMAT, DU-JAT & ALL UG-ENTRANCES And Higher Maths for NDA, DU-JAT, MCA(NIMCET, JNU, JAMIA, DU)

accomplishment:

- **20% increment in salary in first months**
- **10% increment in salary in 6 months**
- **50 % increased in total sale**
- **Having good knowledge of content & test Series Development**
- **Having lots of content for UG & PG ENTRANCES as well as Govt. Exams**
- **Having all equipments that are required in live classes**

CAREER MATRIX Coaching Centre Mukherjee Nagar, Oct 2017-MAY 2018

Industry type: Govt. examination coaching Centre

Designation: trainer of mathematics for SSC AND BANK

- Giving lecture on competitive mathematics for SSC and BANK

Accomplishments:

- 50% increase in salary in first month
- Created a quality of competitive mathematics
- Having experience of online lecture (you tube)

Institute of Banking training (IBT) Firozabad, July 2016 – 05

Oct, 2017 Industry Type: Govt. examination coaching Centre

Designation: Trainer of Mathematics and Career counselor

- Giving lecture on Mathematics for SSC And Bank
- Campaign Management (Seminar) across district
- Building team and Training for Career counselling campaign

Accomplishments:

- 100% increase in organic traffic & 50% increase in leads for SSC And Bank students
- 200% increase in quality of mathematics
- Created a monopoly in competitive mathematics of SSC And Bank

K.P ENGINEERING COLLEGE (AGRA) Jan. 2016-July 2016

Industry Type: Education

Designation: lecturer and Career counselor

- Giving lecture in B. tech (ME) Department

SKILLS

- Good communication and Interpersonal skill
- Having Good concepts of SSC and BANK Mathematics, English
- Indian Navy SSB selected (June 2017)
- Good teaching skills
- Tricky mathematics expert
- Comfortable with bilingual while delivering lecture

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Degree	Institution	Year	Percentage
B.Tech ME(HONS)	Lovely Professional University, Punjab	2015	78.8%
12 th	S.S.D INTER COLLEGE (U.P.)	2010	74.8%
10 th	S.S.D INTER COLLEGE (U.P.)	2008	68.5%

AWARDS

Most Hardworking Faculty @ Teachwell Institute Nov.2019
Best faculty of Mathematics of IBT Firozabad (Dec, 2016)
Best Educational and Career Advisor for Graduates (14th October,2016)
Student of the year, Firozabad (2010).
Best Student of the District, Firozabad (2010).

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Hindi

PERSONAL DETAILS

Mother's Name: Mrs. Haripyari Devi
Father's Name: Mr. Radheshyam
Date of Birth: 14 May 1993
Gender: Male

REFERENCES

References will be provided on request
PLACE: Delhi
DATE: 10/05/ 2020